
 

RFP #8297 Uniform and Laundry Services 

Questions and Answers 

 
 

 Answers for Regional San and SASD are indicated in yellow. 

 If there is a difference for SASD, it will be indicated in red.  

 If there is a difference for Regional San, it will be indicated in blue. 

 

1. Does the Sewer District prefer to receive all invoicing and statements electronically? Also, does the 

District prefer or with to pay all invoicing and statements electronically? 

There is no preference how invoices and statements are received, either hard copy or electronically.  

Please provide a sample of how each would look. 

The District does not have the capability to pay invoices and statements electronically. 

2.  Can the District provide a copy of the last award and all pricing associated? 

See Attachment 1 for last award see Attachment 2 for current pricing. 

3. Would the District be willing to draft an addendum to the agreement allowing the chosen supplier to 

upgrade garments as necessary versus a schedule of total replacement? Companies will be reluctant to 

change out any garments for reasons such as, size changes, damage, worn garments, stained garments, or 

other reasons (as the bid states that all replacements must be NEW), only to turn around and replace 

those same garments based on the schedule. this represents double and triple investment causing both 

parties increased and unnecessary cost. Would it be possible to write an addendum allowing for 

replacement as needed to avoid scheduled total replacement. Should the supplier fail to upgrade as 

needed then the replacement schedule could be implemented. 

See Addendum 1. 

4. Can you provide the ACTUAL WEEKLY USAGE for all items included in the bid? 

See Attachment 3 for a sample week.  This can vary as staff varies, but is an example of a current typical 

week. 

5. Should a supplier offer a new or recommended replacement item, and if approved by the District, will 

the District then notify all participants so as to allow all parties the opportunity to bid the item? 

Please provide what you feel is the best possible solution for our uniform needs in your original bid 

response. 

6. As there are specific costs for preparing garments, name tags, and District Logos will those items be 

allowed to be billed as a separate line item or must those assumed costs be rolled up into the rental unit 

rate? 

Please roll these costs into the rental unit rate.   



7.  As the District is changing out the mats yourself what is your gross inventory of mats to allow for this 

process. As an example if you have 100 mats on the floor, and then your employee picks up the soiled 

mats to return to the supplier does the floor remain bare until the supplier provides your employee the 

clean product OR do you require a third par - 300 mats in inventory - 1 on the floor, 1 to replace the 

soiled mat, and 1 to be delivered in exchange for the soiled mat. This will of course increase cost by one 

third. 

Regional San 

 

The bulk of the mats are delivered every other week and changed out by Regional San staff: 

 

Week 1 – receive 90 clean mats 

Week 2 – pick up 90 dirty mats 

Week 3 – receive 90 clean mats 

Week 4 – pick up 90 dirty mats 

 

The electric shop has 13 mats that are swapped out weekly by the uniform company. 

 

SASD 

The 113 mats are delivered roughly every other week and changed out by the uniform company. 

 

Week 1 – receive 113 clean mats 

Week 2 – pick up 113 dirty mats 

Week 3 – receive 113 clean mats 

Week 4 – pick up 113 dirty mats 

 

 

8.  In the evaluation process phase 3 states, “those proposers with a score of less than 75 will be 

disqualified. Competitive pricing will determine the successful proposer from all of those with a score of 

75 or greater.” Can you please confirm that competitive pricing would be the deciding factor in choosing 

the winner? For example between someone that scored an 80 with a 95k program, and someone that 

scored an 85 with a 100k program, the 95k program would be the winning bid? 

See Addendum 1. 

 

9. If the deciding factor will not be lowest pricing of the qualifying bidders, can you please give details on 

how the grading will be for those qualifying? 

See Addendum 1. 

 

10. Can you provide a mandatory holiday schedule? 

See Attachment 4. 

 

11. Can you provide a list of the potentially harmful chemicals that are used? 

There are hundreds of chemicals used throughout Regional San.  The ones that seem most harmful to the 

uniforms are Sodium Hypochlorite, battery acid and industrial grease.  Sodium Bisulfite and Lime are 

also commonly used. 

 

SASD uniforms are exposed to raw sewage, industrial grease and various fuels. 

 



12. During the meeting you stated that the North and South yard needed to be on the same delivery days, 

can we put them on different service days if necessary or if it's a benefit to both parties? 

 

SASD requires North and South yard on the same day.   

 

13. Since there is a good portion of garments that have been recently replaced, is a redress of all garments 

required for the incumbent bidder? 

 

Yes. 

 

14. If onsite review of the clean garments being delivered and previous weeks soil pick up is available, but 

the soiled garment scans for the delivery day would not be available until the following day, is that an 

acceptable timeline for review? For Example  

o Delivery on 5/14 

o Clean garments delivered available for review on 5/14 before leaving 

o Soiled garment pick up from 5/7 available for review/comparison on 5/14 before leaving 

o Soiled garments picked up 5/14 available for review 5/15 

No. 

 

15. Please provide an updated facility service list with counts noted as inventory or delivery and indicate 

how you would like us to show our costs, (for example; if you would like 100 mats delivered, you will 

need to have a full inventory of 200 mats) 

See Attachment 3. 

 

16. Please specify which chemicals uniform wearers will be coming in connect with during their normal job 

function. 

Please see question 11 above. 

 

17. Are you open to improve the look of your uniform with the most updated colors and patterns or are the 

garment colors mentioned in the RFP the only colors that will be accepted? 

Please provide what you feel is the best possible solution for our uniform needs in your original bid 

response. 

18. P.25 section 6 – Emblems: This section states that emblems with the employee name are to be placed on 

the left side and emblems with the District name shall be placed on that right side. Typically, the 

employees name is placed on the right side of a shirt, above the pocket. Would this be acceptable? 

 

Yes. 

 

19. What is the best way for us to address new garments meeting the NFPA 70E 2018 standards? 

Please provide what you feel is the best possible solution for our uniform needs in your original bid 

response. 

 

 



20. Will vendors be able to provide a plant tour and/or vendor showcase to display garments and provide 

proof of onsite delivery, etc.?  

 

During the evaluation of proposals Contractors will make their site available to the evaluation team, 

upon request.  If the request is rejected the proposal will be rejected. 

 

21.  Recommendation to define “as needed” when it comes to replacing garment. 

 If any garment has any rips or tears, that garment will be replaced 

 If the fabric of any garment is worn out, that garment will be replaced at any time, throughout the 

program. 

 

See Addendum 1. 

 


